87A-012 Poplar Hill School
19104 Croom Road

Brandywine
This school replaced an earlier school constructed for African-American children in the rural

Agquasco District that was known as Black Swamp School (see 87A-057). The Board of School
Commissioners purchased two acres of land from Annie R. Lattimer and the new Poplar Hill School,
officially Colored School 2, District 8, was constructed in 1936. The new school was in use for less
than two decades. In 1952 it was sold to the Pride of Prince George’s Lodge 1003 1.B.P.O.E.W.
Today the exterior is much altered; the windows are smaller than the originals and the wood
weatherboard has been covered with aluminum siding.



